LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 20 APRIL 2016
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.
AGENDA
1. Marmara Takeaway, 13 Brock Street, Lancaster (Pages 1 - 22)

Application for Variation of Premises Licence
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
(1) Membership
Councillors Terrie Metcalfe (Chairman), Colin Hartley and Mel Guilding
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda
Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone: (01524) 582068 or email

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Monday, 11 April 2016.



Page 1 Agenda Item 1

Meeting of: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 20™ APRIL 2016

Report of: CHIEF OFFICER (ENVIRONMENT)

Reference: WP

Title: MARMARA, 13 BROCK STREET, LANCASTER, LA1 1UR
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF LICENCE

Members of the Sub-Committee have the following documents attached to this report:

1. Application Form (pages 6 to 16)

2. Copy of Representation from Other Person (Matthew Gloss) (page 17)

3. Copy of Current Premises Licence (pages 18 to 21)

4. Notice of Hearing (page 22)

Details of Application

Izmir (Lancs) Limited have submitted an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 to vary the premises licence for Marmara, 13 Brock Street, Lancaster, LA1 1UR

The current premises licence permits the following: -
Late night refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 03.00
The current variation application is to extend the hours for late night refreshment on Sunday

to Thursday to 23:00 to 04:00 hours and Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 05:00 hours.

Details of the application to vary the premises licence are set out in the application form,
which is Document 1 attached to this report.

Representations

Under Section 35(3) of the Act, it is necessary for a hearing to be held to consider the
application as a representation has been received from Other Persons.

The representation received from Mr Matthew Gloss states that there have been repeated
breaches of the licence conditions with regard to door supervision and a failure on the part of
the premises licence holder to uphold the licensing objectives. In particular the behaviour
that he reports could impact on the licensing objective in relation to the prevention of crime
and disorder and public nuisance.

A copy of the representation is at Document 2.



Page 2

Notice of Hearing

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given notice of the
hearing. It was not felt necessary to request any clarification from the parties. The parties
have been required in accordance with the Regulations to indicate at least five working days
before the hearing whether they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing and if
they wish any witness to appear at the hearing. Any responses and any further
documentation submitted by any of the parties after the circulation of this agenda will be
circulated to Members in advance of the meeting. Members are reminded that documentary
or other information submitted on the day of the hearing may only be taken into account with
the consent of the Sub-Committee and all the parties.

Matter for Decision

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application and the representation.
This is in accordance with Section 35(3) and (4) of the Act which provide as follows:

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the authority must-
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary,
and
(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

(4) The steps are-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;
(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added
Members are reminded that the licensing objectives are:
- the prevention of crime and disorder
- public safety
- the prevention of public nuisance and

- the protection of children from harm

Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Members may wish to note that paragraph 2.33 of the Guidance issued by the Government
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that public nuisance is “not narrowly
defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is important to
remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-level nuisance
perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole
community”.



Page 3

Relevant Parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

With regard to the prevention of crime and disorder, the Policy provides as follows:

9. The prevention of crime and disorder

9.1 The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

9.2 It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider
crime reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading
hours. Itis also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to
enhance the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general
nature. However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at
premises have an important role in preventing crime and disorder.

9.4 The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that
a positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a
result of the application being granted.

9.5 Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the
applicant’s operating schedule, and may include:

e Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s administrative
staff

o Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

e Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities

e Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

e Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

o Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder

o Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre



9.6

Page 4

nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of doorstaff required for the particular premises.

e Ensuring that a register of doorstaff and their working times is maintained

e Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

e Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries

e Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.

o Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

¢ Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

e Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

e Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

¢ Maintaining an incident log

e The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters
or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management
consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such
areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate
for the applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises
that not all the items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Following the receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will not
normally allow a person to be specified as a designated premises supervisor where
that is likely to undermine the prevention of crime and disorder by reason of that
person’s known past conduct. A person is likely to be considered unsuitable if he
has previous unspent convictions for a relevant offence, notwithstanding that he may
its own merits in the light of representations received.

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will
expect the applicant to consider all aspects of the operation that may affect crime
and disorder

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate
for the applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises
that not all the items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Members will of course be mindful that the Policy covers all types of premises in all
types of location, and that not all the measures referred to above will be relevant to
all premises.

Members are reminded that they should consider each application on its merits, and
in the light of all the written and oral information before them at the hearing.



Page 5

Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must
also consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life
and home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and
interference is permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and
disorder, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others. Article 1 of the
possessions, although again this right is qualified in the public interest.

Conclusion
Members should consider whether to grant the application for variation, modify any

conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the application. Members are
reminded that they should state the reasons for their decision.



Lancaster

Premating Gy, Cam [ toeazfy;rdc

PR ’ For help contact
Application to vary a premises Ii;em: ] 2 1 JAN 201 . . Heensing@lancaster.govuk
Licensing Act 2003 \\";,*; i .+ 0+ Telephone:01524 582033

o N e )
! Fw' !
- . /

* required Information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later, You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

Your reference PSA/IZMIR

You can put what you want here to help you

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

track applicatlons If you make lots of them, It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" If you are applying'on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yeas C No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name HZMIR (LANCS) LIMITED |
You must enter a family name
* Family name |- I
You must enter a valid e-mail address
* E-maill -
Main telephone number 01524 380038

Include country code,

Other telephone number 0777 3232999

L& Indicate here If the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(8:  Applying as a business or organisation, including asasoletrader A sole trader is a business owned by one

(3 Applying as an individual

person without any speciat legal structure.
Applying as an Indlvidual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

¥ Is the applicant's business & Yes . No
registered in the UK with

Companies House?

* Registration number 9645045

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 7

Continued from previous page...

— If the applicant's business Is registered, use
* Business name MARMARA

Hs registered name.
You must enter a valid VAT number
* VAT number i ¢ r;t\:zgne" if the applicant is not registered

You must select the legal status

* Legal status Please select...

You must select the position within the business
* Applicant's position In the

business MLE R
- The country where the applicant's
Home country United Kingdom headquarters are.
Registered Address Address registered with Companles House.

* Building number or name [13

* Street |BROCK STREET
Bistrict I
* City or town ILANCASTER

County or administrative area ILANCASHERE .

* Postcode |LA1 TUR

* Country IUnited Kingdom j

Agent Details

* First name IPaul —|

* Family name |Anderton ]

* E-mail paul.anderton@rblegal.co.uk

Main telephone number 01524 724884 B 34-22. 2 Include country code.
| Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(Y Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 8

LY

Continued from previous page...

¥ |s your business reglstered C: Yes & No
in the UK with Companies
House? . ,
* Is your business registered : Yes : No :
outside the UK?
* BusIness hame Ratcliffe & Blbby {ig?ﬁg'?e‘ﬂ‘;fgf reglstered, use Its
#VAT number N 154 9507 48 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,
You must select the legal status
¥ Legal status ., Please select...
¥ Your position In the business |Solicltor
The country where the headquarters of your
Home country IUnlted Kingdom | business lsr)l’ocatecl. a 4
Agent Business Address ifyou have one, this should be your official

address - that Is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

| * Bullding numler or name |\Lictoria Chambers !

¥ Street : |20 Victoria Street I
Distrlct | I
* City or townl iMorecambe |
County or administrative area |£ancashlre | | j
* Postcode |LA4 4AH ]

* Country lUnlted Kingdom - '

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the liceance has effact or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates, If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described In sectlon 2 below. '

¥ Premises Licence Number  {LAPLNAQOS6

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

@ Address ) 0OS map reference (O Description

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSG 2009




Page 9

VARIATION

Continued from previous page...

Postal Address Of Premises

Bullding number or name I1 3 I
Street [BROCK STREET ]
District | ]
City or town [LANCASTER |

|

County or administrative area ILANCASH IRE

Postcade ILAI 1UR

Country IUnited Kingdom ’

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01524 380038

Non-domestic rateable I
vaiue of premises (£)

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as & Yeas . No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
3 Yes @ No purpose of the variatlon for which you are

applying Is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy,

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or ,
more people are expected to

attend the premises at any [:I
onhe time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises, For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other Information which
could be relevant ta the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises,

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT, CHANGE IN LATE NIGHT REERESHMENT {(INDOQRS) BY CARRYING OUT OF
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AND THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

SUNDAY-THURSDAY 23.00 - 04.00

FRIDAY-SATURDAY 23.00-05.00

& Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009




Page 10

i

Continued from previous page...
PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary Is successful?
" Yes

@& No

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary Is successful?

O Yes
Section 6o

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

this application to vary Is successful?
O Yes

0

Wil the schedule to provide Indoor sporting events be subject to change if

® No

(i

D
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

WIil the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to changa If this application to vary Is successful?

C Yes

Will the schedule to provide live muslc be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

O Yes

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

® No

Will the schedule to provide recorded muslc be su
application to vary is successful?

bject to change if this

@ No

this application to vary Is successful?

Wilf the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if

RS,

DANCE

YTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

_® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008




Page 11

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary Is
successful?

3 Yes ¢ No

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

® Yes © (r No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY sa e
Start End F:;\:I?g:’gg}ﬂ:ng; :)nnf; gi:g: :igfaci-l‘; for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start |:I End |:, to be used for the actlvity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
stat || ed [
FRIDAY
Stat tnd
Start I: End l:l
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ ] End [ |
SUNDAY '
Start End
Start |:l End E

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 12

Continued from previous page...

WIll the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors or outdoors or
both?

& Indoors C: Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent,

State type of actlvity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further detalls, for example (but not
excluslvely) whether or not music wlll be amplified or unampilified.

State any seasonal varlations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

LCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to J
vary Is successful? )

O Yes ® No

y
T o -

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters anclilary to the use of the
premises that may glve rise to concern in respact of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you Intend children to have access to the premises, for
example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machinesetc,

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 13

Continued from previous page...
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY ol -9  provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start {11:00 End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:] End I:I to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY ol 00
Start [11:00 End
WEDNESDAY ol OO
st [ ] md [ ]
THURSDAY oly GO
Start [11:00 End
05.00
FRIDAY o
Start [11:00 End {e—}eo-
SATURDAY 05.00
Start End
SUNDAY ol OO
State any seasonal variations.
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below,
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 14

¥
{

+

Continued from previous page,..

Identify those conditions currently Im

posed on the licence which you belleve could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

/

U/ Ihave enclosed the premises licence

[[] Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have falled to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives;

a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c,d ,e)
List here steps you will take to promote al} four Iicens!ng objectives together,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nulsance

€) The protection of children from harm

© Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009

FBETI RS 1350 O R R S0 2 s i s T e 2




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay It by debit or credit card.
Varlation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises, '

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315,00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450,00*%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premisesis primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capaclty 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capaclty 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,060.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000,00

You must enter the fee amount, if no fee is applicable, please enter 0 (zero)

* Fee amount (£) 2iS. OO

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 16

+ ) Y
3

Cﬁhtinued from previous page...

Address

Buliding number or name I

Street r
l
l

District

City or town

County or administrative area I

Postcode l ' ) 4]

Country |Un1ted Kingdom ]
DECLARATION

. V/we understand it is an offence, liable on convictlon to a fine up to level 5 on thé standard scale, under section 158 of the
Hcensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or In connection with this application.

qust check the box for this declaration

Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be comp!éted by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the appiicant?”
A full name must be entered

*Fullpame P, Sefien AnDefiod |

A capacity must be entered’

* Capacity

]

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Once you're finlshed you need to do the following: _
1, Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/pre ml5g§-licengezlancas;g[[changg 1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITiS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009




Page 17

Fox, Bethany Jo

From: Rose, Debbie on behalf of licensing

Sent: 11 February 2016 09:37

To: Fox, Bethany Jo

Subject: FW: marmara kebab house issues to new and existing licence

From: mathew gloss [mailto:gyssivedd

Sent: 10 February 2016 17:41

To: licensing <licensing@lancaster.gov.uk>

Subject: marmara kebab house issues to new and existing licence

As discussed with one of your licensing officers at 16.30 on the 10th February 2016 I have a few issues with
the new license proposal and to the existing licence that marmara kebab house have in place the premises is
open Sunday to Thursday 16.30 until 1.30 with no door security what so ever and Friday and Saturday 16.30
until 5.30 where door security starts at 12 until 3. The premises has problems with the public fighting within
its doors every weekend and I think this problem will only get worse with a longer permit.

On another note since the early 2000's it has been illegal to smoke in a public place however the owner
seems to think this rule does not apply to him and anyone who comes to visit him within the premises which
I personally think is gross miss conduct to the food hygiene laws aswell as the smoking in the public place

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



jglenton
Typewritten Text

jglenton_1
Typewritten Text

jglenton_2
Typewritten Text

jglenton_3
Typewritten Text

jglenton_4
Typewritten Text

jglenton_5
Typewritten Text
******************

jglenton_6
Typewritten Text

jglenton_7
Typewritten Text
******************


Page 18

Governance
Licensing Section :
Town Hall LANCASTER
Dalton Square P e
ety i CITY COUNCIL
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0056

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Marmara
13 Brock Street, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 1UR. Telephone 01524 380038

WHERESTHE LEICENCEISTIME EIMITEDSTHE DATES

Not applicable

LIGENSABLEACTIVITIESTAUTHORISEDBYATHE LICENGE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCEAUTHORISESITHE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLEEAGTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday - Sunday 23:00 03:00
THE OPENING HOURS'OF THE PREMISES'
Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 11:00 03:00

WHERE THE EICENCE AUTHORISESISUPREIES OF ALCOHOIEWHETHER THESE AREON'ANDIIOROEE SUBRBLIES

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED)/ADDRESS; TELEPHONEINUMBER AND EMAIL(WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OFRREMISES'LICENGE

lzmir (Lancs) Limited 13 Brock Street, Lancaster, LA1 TUR.
Telephone 01524 380038

REGISTERER!NUMBEROF HOLPER! FOR EXAMPLE COMPANYINUMBERICHARITY: NUMBERYWHEREARRLICABLE)
Izmir (Lancs) Limited 9645045

R IO A rvery  hpmoossissooe page ot




Page 19

Governance
Licensing Section
Town Hall LANCA STER
Dalton Square TTRNT AT TN T
| aroasrar CITY COUNCIL
LA11PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLNAOO056

| ANNEXES
Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided

All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)
Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

There will be no adult entertainment services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Prevention of crime and disorder

A minimum number of 1 member of doorstaff registered with the SIA will be on duty from 01:00 hours.
The premises licence holder will maintain a daily record comprising of the following - start time and
finishing time of each door supervisor.

The door supervisor will record their SIA badge number and will sign and print their name in a legible
form at the begining and end of each tour of duty. The record shall be kept securely on the premises for
at least 6 months and shall be produced on request to the Police or other authorised person.

A crime prevention survey to be carried out by the Police and their recommendations fully complied with
by the premises licence holder.

To install, maintain and operate a CCTV system which complies with the minimum requirements
expected of the Lancashire Constabulary and shall record during all hours that a licensable activity takes
place on the premises.

The premises licence holder or a person nominated by them shall be a member of and regularly atten
meetings of any pubwatch scheme for the area within which the premises are located and would include
registration and use of community/network radio.

Public safety

All relevant health & safety and fire certificates must be in place.
Customers are not allowed in kitchen area.

Prevention of public nuisance

Waste bins must be provided at all times for litter.

30 March, 2016
S OO ARy, vaeusvncossisesos Page2or4




Page 20 \

Governance

Licensing Section
Town Hall LANCASTER |
Dalton Square ATTN T INTCTT
Joshi CITY COUNCIL [
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside |

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLNAO0O056 !\

i OO A e VAPIOTERT  PREEE




Page 21

Governance
Licensing Section ,
Town Hall LANCASTER
Dalton Square —~ - : -
i CITY COUNCIL
LA1 1PJ Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLNAO0056

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Marmara
13 Brock Street, Lancaster, Lancashire, LA1 1UR. Telephone 01524 380038

WHERE THE EICENCEIS TIME LIMITEDITHE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIESIAUTHORISEDBY THE LIGENCE
- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMESITHE LICENCETAUTHORISES THE CARRYINGIOUTOE EICENSABLE/ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday - Sunday 23:00 03:00

THE'OPENING HOURS OETHEIRREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday - Sunday 11:00 03:00

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES'SUPRPEIES OF ALCOHOLE WHETHER THESE'AREON'AND (OR'OEE SURPLIES

NAME; (REGISTERED)JADDRESS GE HOLDER OF PRENISESIEICENCE

Izmir (Lancs) Limited 13 Brock Street, Lancaster, LA1 1UR.

REGISTERED NUMBERIOF HOLPER}FOR EXANMPLE COMRPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHEREARRLICABLE)
lzmir (Lancs) Limited 9645045

STATE WHETHER'ACCESS TOITHE PREMISES BY CHILDREN [SIRESTRICTED!OR PROHIBITED

T IR RO e GEEIRAAETEAR PR




Page 22

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS
2005

NOTICE OF HEARING
To: The Applicant: Izmir (Lancs) Limited

Other Persons: Mr Matthew Gloss

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES YOU
NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act Committee to consider
relevant representations in respect of an application under Section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of premises known as Marmara, 13 Brock Street, Lancaster, LAL1 1UR will
take place on the 20th April 2016 at Lancaster Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the Licensing
Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a notice in writing
stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the hearing, and whether he
or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person he/she
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice given by that party
and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out details of the name of that person and
a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist in
connection with the matter to be considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 6" day of April 2016 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing Authority.



	Agenda
	1 Marmara Takeaway, 13 Brock Street, Lancaster
	Application to Vary a Premises Licence
	Representation from Other Person
	Current Premises Licence
	Notice of Hearing




